
MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT  
 

11 RESERVATION ROAD, MARINA, CA 93933-2099 

Home Page: www.mcwd.org 

TEL: (831) 384-6131        FAX: (831) 883-5995 

 

 

Date: November 7, 2010  

To: Curtis Weeks 

MCWRA General Manager 
From: Jim Heitzman 

MCWD General Manager 

Address: 893 Blanco Circle 

Salinas, CA 93901 

  

  

Subject: MCWD Parcel addition to CSIP   
 

   
 

Dear Curtis, 

 

As you are aware, the Marina Coat Water District (MCWD) recently exercised its option to purchase 224(+/-) 

acres of the Armstrong Ranch property for MCWD use.  The property is located within existing Zone 2C, and 

has been previously annexed into Zones 2 and 2A.  The MCWD would like to request that parcel number 175-

011-031 (portion) be added to the existing Zone 2B, otherwise known as the CSIP distribution system service 

area.   

 

Annexation of the parcel into Zone 2B would provide the ability to develop irrigated agriculture on the parcel.  

 

The following are attached to this document: 

 

 Attachment A:  Map showing the location of the MCWD parcel in relationship to the existing CSIP 

system 

 Attachment B:  Grant Deed of the MCWD parcel 

 

We look forward to working with you to affect this annexation request.  I look forward to meeting with you to 

discuss the next steps required in processing this request.   

 

Please call me if you have any questions or require additional information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Jim Heitzman 

General Manager 
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Attachment A 
MCWD Parcel and CSIP Map 

 

 





 

 

 

Attachment B 
MCWD Parcel Legal Description 

 

 

 

 






















































